Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 49357

MLA Name: Dykeman, Megan VM134728 RWRCIlaim Date: December 28, 2022
Constituency: Langley East

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: [N

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Langley Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Travel to work in Victoria

Date Expenses Amount

December 28, 2022 57(km) $32.49
Drive from home to Helijet

December 29, 2022 57(km) $32.49
Drive home from Helijet

December 28, 2022 Airfare $395.00
Helijet Vancouver to Victoria

December 28, 2022 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50

December 29, 2022 Airfare $395.00
Helijet Victoria to Vancouver

December 29, 2022 Breakfast Only - Victoria $27.00

Total Payable $930.48
Date 04 Jan 2023 Signature

Dykeman, Megan VM134728 RWR
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: January 4, 202-

To:

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

Helijet

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Did you know, in addition to our daily scheduled flights, Helijet Charters and our new partner BLADE, can
also assist you in coordinating your custom charter for business or pleasure?

Customer Information

Account Customer # ]
Name Megan Dykeman
Company Legislative Assembly Of British Columbia
Booking #
Wednesday, December 28, 2022 Invoice #658065
FARE-YWH-FULL-2022 $376.19
- +GST $18.81
Departure:
I Vancouver Harbour Billing 3376.19
» Directions Taxes $18.81
Grand Total $395.00
Arrival:
-V'Ctona Harbour Mastercard $395.00

» Directions




From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: December 29, 2022 _

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

Account Customer # [ ]
Name Megan Dykeman
Company Legislative Assembly Of British Columbia

Booking #
Thursday, December 29, 2022 Invoice #658066
FARE-YWH-FULL-2022 $376.19
- +GST $18.81
Departure:
I Victoria Harbour Billing $376.19
» Directions Taxes $18.81
Grand Total $395.00
Arrival:
Il Vancouver Harbour R $395.00

» Directions




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form
Claim Number: 49426
MLA Name: Dykeman, Megan VM134728 RWRClaim Date: January 25, 2023
Constituency: Langley East
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel
Prepared By: (N
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: Langley Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details: Travel to attend caucus meetings
Date Expenses Amount
January 25, 2023 Airfare $395.00
Helijet Vancouver to Victoria
January 25, 2023 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
January 25, 2023 Taxi $64.24
Uber from Langley to Vancouver
January 26, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
January 27, 2023 Airfare $245.00
Helijet Victoria to Vancouver
January 27, 2023 Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50
January 27, 2023 Taxi $9.20
Taxi from Legislature to Helijet
January 27, 2023 Taxi $64.86
Uber from Helijet to Langley
Total Payable $914.80

Date 27 Jan 2023 Signature W
Dykeman, Megan

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




Total CA$-

@You saved CA$3.21 on this ride with Uber One and promos

Trip fare CA$60.94
Subtotal CA$60.94
Membership Benefit -CA$3.21
Booking Fee @ CA$2.00
Municipal License Recovery Surcharge CA$0.10
BC License Recovery Surcharge CA$0.90
Vancouver CCMP Dropoff Recovery Surcharge CA$0.30
Tips L
GST 64.24 CA$3.21
Payments

Mastercard [} ]

1125/23 | R

By law, fares charged must be at least $3.35. If you are initially charged less than $3.35 due to a
promotion, your fare will be increased to $3.35, with a new receipt, within 72 hours.

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

Switch Payment Method



From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent:

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
Wednesday, January 25, 2023 Invoice #655201
FARE-YWH-FULL-2022 $376.19
+ GST $18.81
Departure:
I Vancouver Harbour Billing 3376.19
» Directions Taxes $18.81
Grand Total $395.00
Arrival:
W Victoria Harbour Mastercard $395.00
» Directions




Jan 27,2074
- INTERac
PLASH DEFpy T

- Entry. Tap EMV.(H)
~ Ref#: 094. 1D3027437283828

#:001614 Response: 00-001

Order: MG01674833926775
Username: “ guest2
Amount $9.20
Tip I
Total -

A000000277107100100000001 Interac
TVR 8080008000

Approved




From: passengerservices@helijet.com
Sent: January 27, 2023 |l
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
Friday, January 27, 2023 Invoice #655202
SALE - Seat Sale $245 $233.33
- +GST $11.67
Departure:
Il Victoria Harbour Billing 5233.33
» Directions Taxes $11.67
Grand Total $245.00
Arrival:
I Vancouver Harbour TR $34500
» Directions




@You saved CA$3.24 on this ride with Uber One and promos

Trip fare CA$61.56
Subtotal CA$61.56
Membership Benefit -CA$3.24
Booking Fee @ CA$2.00
BC License Recovery Surcharge CA$0.90
Vancouver CCMP Pickup Recovery Surcharge CA$0.30
Municipal License Recovery Surcharge CA$0.10
GST CA$3.24

By law, fares charged must be at least $3.35. If you are initially charged less than $3.35 due to a
promotion, your fare will be increased to $3.35, with a new receipt, within 72 hours.

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

Download PDF

This is not a payment receipt. It is a trip summary to acknowledge the completion of the trip.
You will receive a trip receipt when the payment is processed with payment information.

You rode with [}

4.91 ¥¢ Rating

8. Has passed a multi-step safety screen

Rate or tip



Claim Number: 49545

gﬁ Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
\ i Travel Claim Form

MLA Name: Dykeman, Megan VM134728 RWRClaim Date: February 06, 2023

Constituency: Langley East
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: (N

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Langley Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details: Travel for session
Date Expenses Amount
February 09, 2023 57(km) $32.49
Drive to langley from Helijet
February 06, 2023 Airfare $395.00
Helijet Vancouver to Victoria
February 06, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
February 07, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
February 08, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
February 09, 2023 Airfare $395.00
Helijet Victoria to Vancouver
February 09, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
February 09, 2023 Taxi $8.30
Taxi from Legislature to Helijet terminal
Total Payable $1074.79
Date 15 Feb 2023 Signature
ce accordance

with appropriate statute or other authority for pavment




L —

From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: February 9, 2023 4:29 PM

To: .

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

Account Customer # [
Name Megan Dykeman
Company Legislative Assembly Of British Columbia
Booking # '
Thursday, February 9, 2023 Invoice #658298
FARE-YWH-FULL-2022 $376.19
- +GST $18.81
Departure:
I victoria Harbour Billing >376.19
» Directions Taxes $18.81
Grand Total $395.00
Arrival:
- Vancouver Harbour Mastercard $395.00
» Directions




_ — === —————]

From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: February 6, 2023 9:26 AM

To:

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

Helijet

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concems regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
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
Monday, February 6, 2023 Invoice #658297
FARE-YWH-FULL-2022 $376.19
- +GST $18.81
Departure:
I Vancouver Harbour Billing >376.19
» Directions Taxes $18.81
Grand Total $395.00
Arrival:
- Victoria Harbour R $395.00

» Directions




BLUEBIRD CABS
2612 QUADRA ST
VICTORIA BC VBT 4k

250-4146239

hu 02/09/2023 | EGN

txn 1D: #3gbpaled

Type: DEBIT

PURCHASE

Interac
Number : ************-
Entry Mode: contactless
CVM: NONE
Mode: Issuer
Interac
A00000027710100100000001
TVR: 8000008000
TAD: 15028504000040
TSI: 0000
ATC: 0272

TC: BBBOZCDGBOBZEDQB
8

UN: 60030%%
: : APPRO
Response:

Appgoval Code: 007217

Sub Total:
Tip:

THANK YOU




r’l

Claim Number: 49578
MLA Name:
Constituency: Langley East
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: [N

A Travel Claim Form

Dykeman, Megan VM134728 RWRClaim Date:

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

ﬁ', Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
o
L

February 12, 2023

Travel From: Langley Victoria

Trip Details: Travel for Session

Date Expenses Amount

February 12, 2023 Airfare $395.00
Helijet Vancouver to Victoria

February 12, 2023 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00

February 12, 2023 Taxi $62.83
Uber from Langley to Helijet

February 13, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

February 14, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

February 15, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

February 16, 2023 Airfare $395.00
Helijet Victoria to Vancouver

February 16, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

February 16, 2023 Taxi $7.40
Taxi from Legislature to helijet

February 16, 2023 Taxi $64.42
Uber from Helijet to Langley

Total Payable $1204.65

Date 17 Feb 2023

Signature

certified that the amount to b
with appropriate statute or ot

orrect, and is in accordance
rity for payment




( From: passengerservices@helijet.com
Sent: February 12, 2023 4:17 PM
To: E—

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

Helijjet

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
Sunday, February 12, 2023 Invoice #658300
FARE-YWH-FULL-2022 $376.19
- +GST $18.81
Departure:
Il Vancouver Harbour Billing 5376.19
» Directions Taxes $18.81
Grand Total $395.00
Arrival:
-V'Ctona Harbour Mastercard $395.00

» Directions




Uber February 12, 2023

Thanks for tipping, Megan

We hope you enjoyed your ride this afternoon.

Total CA-

Trip fare CA$59.45
Subtotal CA$59.45
Membership Benefit -CA$3.14
Wait Time CA$0.08
Booking Fee 62.83 CA$2.00
BC License Recovery Surcharge CA$0.90
Vancouver CCMP Dropoff Recovery Surcharge CA$0.30
Municipal License Recovery Surcharge CA$0.10
Tips o |
GST CAS$3.14
Payments

N Mastercard |l CA$
= 212123 | -

Visil the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

You rode with [
UberX 55.79 kilometers | 57
min

I I |

! 455 Waterfront Rd W, Vancouver, BC V6B 5E8, CA

Fare does nol include fees that may be charged by your bank. Please contact your bank directly for inquiries.



BLUEBIRD CABS

2612 QUADRA ST
VICTORIA gc vBT 4E4

250-3822222

Thu 0271672023 -

Ixn 1D: $5¢196I55
Type: peaks

PURCHASE
Number - I&t*e*';ic*****‘_
gc&ry Mode contactNgag

Mode : Issuer
Interac
A00000027710100100000001
TVR: 8000008000
TAD: 15028504000D40
TSI: 0000
ATC: 0284
TC: C69DA7FC05C43F3D
UN: 874ADD72
Response: APPROVED
Approval Code: 004675
Sub Total;

Tip:

- - - - -




(\ From: passengerservices@helijet.com
Sent: February 16, 2023 5:28 PM
To: —

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

Account Customer # B
Name Megan Dykeman
Company Legislative Assembly Of British Columbia

Booking #
Thursday, February 16, 2023 Invoice #674983
FARE-YWH-FULL-2022 $376.19
- + GST $18.81
Departure:
I Victoria Harbour Billing 5376.19
» Directions Taxes $18.81
Grand Total $395.00
Arrival:
I Vancouver Harbour s §395/00

» Directions




Uber

Thanks for tipping, Megan

We hope you enjoyed your ride this afternoon.

February 16, 2023

Total CAE
Tnp fare CA$6112
Sublotal CA$61.12
Membership Benefit -CA$3.22
Booking Fee 6442 CA$2.00
BC License Recovery Surcharge CA$0.90
Municipal License Recovery Surcharge CA$0.10
Vancouver CCMP Pickup Recovery Surcharge CA$0.30
Tips cA
GST CA$3.22
Payments
M Mastercard « [l

21623 R

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

You rode with [l

UberX 56.88 kilometers | 55
min

I | <55 Waterfront Rd W, Vancouver, BC V6B 5£8, CA

(|

Fare does not include fees that may be charged by your bank. Please contact your bank directly for inquiries.

cANEN



iy Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
e Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 49625

MLA Name: Dykeman, Megan VM134728 RWRClaim Date: February 20, 2023
Constituency: Langley East

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Propared By: N

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Langley Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Travel for session

Date Expenses Amount

February 20, 2023 Airfare $395.00
Helijet Vancouver to Victoria

February 20, 2023 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00

February 20, 2023 Taxi $62.63
Uber from Langley to Helijet

February 21, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

February 22, 2023 Airfare $341.38
Flight YYJ to YVR

February 22, 2023 Miscellaneous Expense $20.14
Travel insurance

February 22, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

February 22, 2023 Taxi $108.30

Taxi from YVR to Langley

February 22, 2023 Taxi $7.80
Taxi from Legislature to Helijet

Total Payable $1093.25

Due __zscanzms sgaee [N

Dykeman, Megan VM134728 RWR
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




= = ——
(“'rom: passengerservices@helijet.com
ant: February 20, 2023 4.02 PM
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

( Account Customer # .l
Name Megan Dykeman
Company Legislative Assembly Of British Columbia

Booking #
Monday, February 20, 2023 Invoice #658304
FARE-YWH-FULL-2022 $376.19
- +GST $18.81
Departure:
Il Vancouver Harbour Billing 3376.19
» Directions Taxes $18.81
Grand Total $395.00
Arrival:
-V'Ctona Harbour Mastercard $395.00
k » Directions




Uber

Thanks for tipping, Megan

We hope you enjoyed your ride this afternoon.

February 20, 2023

Total cAlER
Trip fare CA$5933
Subtotal CA$59.33
Membership Benefit -CA$3.13
Booking Fee CA$2.00
Municipal License Recovery Surcharge CAS$0.10
Vancouver CCMP Dropoff Recovery Surcharge CA$0.30
BC License Recovery Surcharge CA$0.90
Tips CA-
GST CAS$3.13
Payments

Mastercard +{Jli]
2/20/23

Visitthe trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

You rode with -

UberX 54,59 kilometers | 50
min

| 455 Waterfront Rd W, Vancouver, BC V6B SE8, CA

Fare does not include fees thal may be charged by your bank, Please contact your bank directly for inquiries

CAEER

62.63



BLUEBIRD CABS
VI2612 QUADRA ST
CTORTIA BC VBT 4r4
250-3822222

Wed 02/22/2023-

'xn 10: #/bdc  3b6

Type: DEBIT

PURCHASE
Interac
Number : ***********F
Entry Mode: Contactless
CVM: NONE
Mode: Issuer
Interac

A00000027710100100000001
TVR: 8000008000

IAD: 15028504000D40
MST: 0000
ATC: 029B
HEE 324DBCE 160DCBSD6
UN: 0A67448D
Response: APPROVED
Approval Code: 008482




WESTJET #%

eTicket Receipt

Prepared For

DYKEMAN/MEGAN MRS
RESERVATION CODE [
ISSUE DATE 22 Feb 23
TICKET NUMBER ]
ISSUING AIRLINE WESTJET
ISSUING AGENT WestJet/SDX

Itinerary Details
TRAVEL

DATE AIRLINE DEPARTURE ARRIVAL OTHER NOTES
22 Feb 23 WESTJET VICTORIA BC, CANADA VANCOUVER BC, Cabin ECONOMY
[ ] CANADA SeatNumber CHECK-IN
REQUIRED
Time Baggage Allowance 1 PIECE
Operated by: - Time Booking Status OK TO FLY

NotValid After 22 FEB 24
Terminal

MAIN TERMINAL

( Allowances

Baggage Allowance

YYJto YVR - 1 Piece WESTIET

Prices of additional baggage pieces:

1.60.00 CAD up to 50 pounds/23 kilograms and up to 62 linear inches/158 linear centimeters***hag fees apply at
each check in location

ADDITIONAL ALLOWANCES AND/OR DISCOUNTS MAY APPLY DEPENDING ON FLYER-SPECIFIC FACTORS /EG.

FREQUENT FLYER STATUS/MILITARY/ CREDIT CARDFORM OF PAYMENT/EARLY PURCHASE OVER
INTERNET,ETC

Carry On Allowances

YYJto YVR - 1 Piece (WS - WESTJET) camry on hand baggage

Carry On Charges

YYJto YVR - (WS - WESTJET) - Carry-on fees unknown - contact carrier

Payment/Fare Details

Form of Payment CREDIT CARD - MASTERCARD : XXXXXXXXXXXX
Fare Calculation Line YYJWS YVR287.00CAD287.00END

k Fare CAD 287.00



Taxes/FeesiCarrier-lmposed Charges CAD 16.00 YQI (OTHER AIR TRANSPORTATION
CHARGES)

CAD 15.51 XG8 (GOODS AND SERVICES TAX
(GST))

CAD 7.12 CA4 (AIR TRAVELLERS SECURITY
CHARGE)

CAD 15.00 SQ (AIRPORT IMPROVEMENT FEE (AIF))
CAD 0.75 XG9 (GOODS AND SERVICES TAX (GST))

Total CAD 341.38

Positive identification required for airport check in

Notice:

QsT # I ST +

**Checked baggage dimensions can be within 158 total centimeters (62 total inches) and not weighing more than 23 kilograms
(50 pounds). Baggage exceeding the size or weight allowance i1s subject to applicable oversized weight and size restrictions

and fees.

Baggage fees are charged in Canadian (CAD) dollars; for flight departures ourtside Canada, baggage fees will be converted
and charged in the local currency of the departure country. GST is charged on all itineraries that origiante in Canada. Please

see hitps:/iwww.westjet.com/en-calflights/fees for more information.

Passengers embarking upon a journey involving an ultimate destination or a stop in a country other than the country of
departure are advised that the provisions of an international treaty (the Warsaw Convention, the 1999 Montreal Convention, or
other treaty), as well as a carrier's own contract of carriage or tariff provisions, may be applicable to their entire journey,
including any portion entirely within the countries of departure and destination. The applicable treaty governs and may limit the
liability of carriers to passengers for death or personal injury, destruction or loss of, or damage to, baggage, and for delay of
passengers and baggage.

Additional protection can usually be obtained by purchasing insurance from a private company. Such insurance is not affected
by any limitation of the carrier's liability under an international treaty. For further information please consultyour airline or

insurance company representative.

Data Protection Notice: Your personal data will be processed in accordance with the applicable carrier’s privacy policy and,
if your booking is made via a reservation system provider (*GDS"), with its privacy policy. These are available at
http:/imwww.iatatravelcenter.com/privacy or from the carrier or GDS directly. You should read this documentation, which applies
to your booking and specifies, for example, how your personal data is collected, stored, used, disclosed and transferred.
(applicable for interline carriage)

Important Legal Notices




Allianz @)

Global Assistance

Declaration Page

Megan Dykeman

.
Langely, BC [ IR
CA

Dear Megan Dykeman,
Re: Allianz Global Assistance Travel Insurance Trip Cancellation & Interruption Plan

Thank you for purchasing the Trip Cancellation & Interruption Plan offered by Allianz Global Assistance. Your
Policy includes a 10-day review period from the date on which it was issued. As such, please review the Details
of Coverage below to ensure that the information you have given is correct. If you have any questions regarding
your coverage or if there are any inaccuracies in your coverage information please call Allianz Global
Assistance at 1-833-358-0573.

Failure to notify us of any inaccuracies may affect your insurance coverage.

Details of Coverage
Policy Number: Date of Purchase: Feb 22, 2023
Coverage Dates: Feb 22, 2023 - Feb 22, 2023

Insured’s Name: Megan Dykeman

Additional Insured(s): N/A

Plan Purchased: Trip Cancellation & Interruption Plan

Trip Cancellation - Insured Trip Cost: $341.38 (total for all insured persons combined)

Please note: If you test positive for COVID-19 prior to your departure and are unable to travel as a result, trip
cancellation benefits will be available under this plan. Other than this circumstance, this travel insurance plan
does not provide coverage for trip cancellation or trip interruption claims related to an epidemic or pandemic. For
example, COVID-19 is not a covered reason for trip cancellation or trip interruption if the Government of Canada
issues a travel advisory for your destination or mode of travel.



Coverage Benefits and Maximum Amounts (per insured person):

Trip Cancellation Insured Trip Cost

Trip Interruption $10,000

Trip Delay Up to $150/day - Max. 2 days

24-hour Emergency Assistance Included

Trip Interruption for COVID-19 Refer to Trip Interruption Maximum Amount
Trip Delay for COVID-19 Quarantine Refer to Trip Delay Maximum Amount

Please note: You may be eligible for COVID-19 benefits only if you contract COVID-19 on your trip, as long as
there is no Government of Canada travel advisory in place on your date of departure which advises against non-
essential or all travel to your destination or for your mode of travel due to COVID-19. Coverage is subject to all
terms and conditions of the policy.

Premium Amount: $20.14 CAD
Tax: $0.00 CAD
Total: $20.14 CAD
Amount Paid: $20.14 CAD

Travel Insurance is underwritten by CUMIS General Insurance Company, a member of The Co-operators group of
companies.

CUMIS General Insurance Company
P.0O. Box 5065, 151 North Service Road,
Burlington, ON, L7R 4C2
1-800-263-9120

This insurance is administered and distributed by Allianz Global Assistance, a registered business name of AZGA
Service Canada Inc. and AZGA Insurance Agency Canada Ltd.

Important Information about Pre-Existing Conditions:

Please see the Policy for complete details on product limitations and exclusions.



CAB # 56B
YELLOW V5L 3K9

RRN: 0013480030

02/22/23

ORDER#: 5 REF#: 00000003
APPR CODE: 001030

MASTERCARD Proximity

T LA fud

Mastercard
AID: A0000000041010

AMOUNT
TIP

TOTAL

001 APPROVED

Retain this eony
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records i
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o Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
b Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 49792

MLA Name: Dykeman, Megan [l R\WFCiaim Date:  February 26, 2023

Constituency: Langley East

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By: | IIEIEGEGR

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Langley Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Travel for session Side trip to Vancouver for event

Date Expenses Amount

February 26, 2023 84(km) $47.88
Langley to Helijet round trip

March 05, 2023 84(km) $47.88
Langley to Helijet round trip

February 26, 2023 Airfare $395.00

February 26, 2023 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00

February 27, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

February 28, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

March 01, 2023 Airfare $410.00
am flight to Van - to attend stakeholder event

March 01, 2023 Airfare $410.00
pm flight - back to Victoria

March 01, 2023 MLA Per Diem -[[ |l $61.00

March 02, 2023 Airfare $395.00

March 02, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

March 02, 2023 Taxi $59.57
Uber from Helijet to Langley

March 05, 2023 Airfare $395.00

March 05, 2023 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00

March 06, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

March 08, 2023 Airfare $395.00
Van to Vic (other direction paid by MO)

March 08, 2023 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50

March 08, 2023 Taxi $9.50

from Vancouver event to Helijet
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o Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 2
B Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 49792

MLAName:  Dykeman, Megan [l Rwrciaim pate:  February 26, 2023
Constituency: Langley East

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Date Expenses Amount
March 09, 2023 Airfare $395.00
March 09, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 09, 2023 Taxi $63.82

Uber from Helijet to Langley

Total Payable $3510.15



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

Sunday, February 26, 2023 Invoice #658306
FARE-YWH-FULL-2022 $376.19

- +GST $18.81

Departure:

Il Vancouver Harbour Billing $376.19

» Directions Taxes $18.81
Grand Total $395.00

Arrival:

ictoria Har r
-tho arbou Mastercard $395.00
» Directions
. Date / Time February 26, 2023 @

35 minutes / e
Summary btk ok ok Q'ii-

Confirmed Expiration -
Authorization 087780

1 Passengers - Full-Fare

Megan Dykeman, Female
gan Ly FARE RULES:

Add to Calendar . .

_ Available for adult passengers aged 13-64 years & unaccompanied
minors.
Helijet FULL fare is fully Changeable / Refundable up to 5Spm the




Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations

1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight scon!

Did you know, in addition to our daily scheduled flights, Helijet Charters and our new partner BLADE, can
also assist you in coordinating your custom charter for business or pleasure?

Customer Information

Account

Customer #

Name

Company Mla Megan Dykeman, Langley East Constituency Office

Booking #

Wednesday, March 1, 2023

Departure:
I Victoria Harbour
» Directions

Arrival:

I Vancouver Harbour
» Directions

35 minutes

Confirmed

1 Passengers - PRIME
Megan Dykeman, Female

Add to Calendar

Invoice #680345
FARE-YWH-PRIME
+ GST

Billing
Taxes
Grand Total

Mastercard
Date / Time
Summary
Expiration

Authorization

FARE RULES:

Available for adult passengers aged 13-64 years & unaccompanied

minors. Helijet PRIM

to 1 hour prior to departure, after which PRIME fares are non-
changeable and non-refundable. PRIME fare rules do NOT apply
with other discounted corporate fares or promotional codes, if you
would like PRIME fare and accompanying rules please ask us about

upgrading your fare.

$390.48
$19.52
$390.48
$19.52
$410.00
$410.00
Mmarch 1, 2023 @ [
*hkE KREE ttti-
012609

E fares are fully Changeable / Refundable up




Helijet

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concemns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
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

Account Customer # | |
Name I
Company Mla Megan Dykeman, Langley East Constituency Office
Wednesday, March 1, 2023 Invoice #680344
FARE-YWH-PRIME $390.48
- + GST $19.52
Departure:
Il vancouver Harbour Billing 539048
» Directions Taxes $19.52
Grand Total $410.00
Arrival:
-Victoria Harbour Mastercard $410.00

» Directions

Date / Time March 1, 2023 @-
Dropoff:

Shuttle Requested summary o -
Expiration -
35 minutes Authorization 058084
Confirmed FARE RULES:
1 Passengers - PRIME Available for adult passengers aged 13-64 years & unaccompanied
Megan Dykeman, Female minors. Helijet PRIME fares are fully Changeable / Refundable up

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

Account Customer # -

Name Megan Dykeman
Company Legislative Assembly Of British Columbia
Thursday, March 2, 2023 Invoice #658307
FARE-YWH-FULL-2022 $376.19
- +GST $18.81
Il Victoria Harbour Taxes $18.81
» Directions Grand Total $395.00
Arrival: Mastercard $395.00
Il Vancouver Harbour Date / Time March 2, 2023 @-
» Directions Summary AR
Expiration -
35 minutes Authorization 022350
Confirmed FARE RULES:
Available for adult passengers aged 13-64 years & unaccompanied
1 Passengers - Full-Fare Minors.
Megan Dykeman, Female Helijet FULL fare is fully Changeable / Refundable up to 5pm the
day prior to departure.
Add to Calendar
After 5pm all next-day travel is non-refundable and only
changeable for same-day travel. Any cancellations will result in a
non-refundable cancellation fee equal to the value of the one-way




Uber March 2, 2023

Thanks for tipping, Megan

We hope you enjoyed your ride this aftemoon.

Total CA-

Tiip fare CA$5657
Subtotal CAS56.57
Membership Benefil -CA$2.98
Booking Fee CA$2.00
BC License Recovery Surcharge CAS$0.90
Municipal License Recovery Surcharge CA$0.10
GST CA$2.98
Payments

Mastercard -

3/2/2:
Visit the trip page for more information, Including invoices (where available) S q ( 4 ?

You rode with [

UberX 52.49 kilometers | 52
min

I -|455 Waterfront Rd W, Vancouver, BC V6B SE8, CA

Fare does not include fees that may be charged by your bank, Please contact your bank direclly for inquiries.



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
Sunday, March 5, 2023 Invoice #658310
FARE-YWH-FULL-2022 $376.19
B +GST $18.81
Departure: Billing $376.19
I Vancouver Harbour Taxes $18.81
» Directions Grand Total $395.00
Arrival: Mastercard $395.00
-Victoria Harbour Date / Time March 5, 2023 @ [
» Directions Summary SR |
Expiration -
35 minutes Authorization 027633
Confirmed FARE RULES:
Available for adult passengers aged 13-64 years & unaccompanied
1 Passengers - Full-Fare minors.
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




YELIOn CAB 7 087
41 CLARK V5LIKY
VANCOUVER BC
Phone #604 681 111
27044052
TM2709405201

DEBIT SALE

Yatch #. 456 RRN: 0014560010
03/08/23
ORDER%: 1 REF#: 00000001
APPP CODE: 005401

EFAULT Pro»umty

erac
AID: A00000027710100100Guuu01

TO1 L -/ C( ) §O

601 AF b A TR

Tl you ior using
Yelloww Cab
3T g

CUSTOMER cop



Helifet

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

Customer # | ]

Name Megan Dykeman

Company Legislative Assembly Of British Columbia

Booking #

Wednesday, March 8, 2023

Departure:
I Vancouver Harbour
» Directions

Arrival:
I Victoria Harbour
» Directions

Dropoff:
Shuttle Requested

35 minutes
Confirmed

1 Passengers - Full-Fare
Megan Dykeman, Female

Add to Calendar

Invoice #677930

FARE-YWH-FULL-2022 $376.19
+ GST $18.81
Billing $376.19
Taxes $18.81
Grand Total $395.00
Mastercard $395.00
Date / Time March 8, 2023 @ I

Summary KR KRRk caa:-

Expiration -

Authorization 017109

FARE RULES:

Available for adult passengers aged 13-64 years & unaccompanied
minors.

Helijet FULL fare is fully Changeable / Refundable up to Spm the
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
Thursday, March 9, 2023 Invoice #679324
FARE-YWH-FULL-2022 $376.19
N +GST $18.81
I/ ictoria Harbour Taxes $18.81
» Directions Grand Total $395-0°
Arrival: Mastercard $395.00
-Vancouver Harbour Date / Time March 9, 2023 @ |
. Directions Summary KEFEE FEEE KFHK -
Expiration -
35 minutes Authorization 078000
Confirmed FARE RULES:
Available for adult passengers aged 13-64 years & unaccompanied
1 Passengers - Full-Fare minors.
Megan Dykeman, Female Helijet FULL fare is fully Changeable / Refundable up to Spm the
day prior to departure.
Add to Calendar
After Spm all next-day travel is non-refundable and only
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

March 9, 2023

Total CAYHI

Tap fare CA$60.52
Subtotal CAS60.52
Membership Benefil -CA$3.19
Booking Fee CA$2.00

BC License Recovery Surcharge CA$0.90
Municipal License Recovery Surcharge CA$0.10
Vancouver CCMP Pickup Recovery Surcharge CA$0.30

Tips ol
GST CA$3.19
Payments

Mastercard il cAcm

3923 IR

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

vou rode witi IR
UberX 52.72 kilometers | 59
min

I | 455 Waterfront Rd W, Vancouver, BC V6B 5€8, CA

Fare does not include fees that may be charged by your bank. Please contact your bank directly for inquiries.

bs §)



' Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Y Travel Claim Form
Claim Number: 49873
MLA Name: Dykeman, Megan [l RWFClaim Date:  March 07, 2023
Constituency: Langley East
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel
Prepared By: |G
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details: Travel for session. Mar 7 invoice missed on claim 49792 for Vancouver event
Date Expenses Amount
March 07, 2023 Accommodation Expenses $228.08
to attend early morning event in Vancouver - w/ claim 49792
March 26, 2023 Airfare $395.00
March 26, 2023 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
March 26, 2023 Taxi $63.80
Uber from Langley to Helijet

March 27, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 28, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 29, 2023 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
March 30, 2023 Airfare $395.00
March 30, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 30, 2023 Taxi - 118.60

Helijet to Langley

Total Payable

s 1467 98



Room |
Folio # N
Invoice # :
Cashier # © 10231
Page # © 1of1

Ms Megan Dykeman Arrival - 03-07-23
Departure © 03-08-23

e

Description Additional Information Charges Credits
03-07-23 Room Charge - Provincial Govt 189.00
03-07-23 Destination Marketing Fee 2.38
03-07-23 Room PST 15.31
03-07-23 Room GST 10.87
03-07-23 Room MRDT 5.74
03-07-23 Room ME MRDT 478
03-08-23  Mastercard 000000000 XXIXX 228.08
Total 228.08 228.08
Balance Due 0.00
GST Summary PST Summary
Room : 10.87 PST: 15.31
F&B : 0.00 MRDT: 5.74
Other : 0.00 ME MRDT : 4.78

Total : 10.87 Total : 25.83




Uber

Thanks for tipping, Megan

We hope you enjoyed your ride this afterncon.

March 26, 2023

Total CAYHIR
Trip fare CA$6050
Subtotal CA$60.50
Membership Benefit -CA$3.19
Booking Fee CAS$2.00
Vancouver CCMP Dropoff Recovery Surcharge CA$0.30
BC License Recovery Surcharge CA$0.90
Municipal License Recovery Surcharge CAS$0.10
GST CA$3.19
Payments

Mastercard -}
3126/23 |

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

Yourode wiﬁ-

UberX 54,25 kilometers | 57
min

-'455 Walerfront Rd W, Vancouver, BC V68 5E8, CA

Fare does not include fees that may be charged by your bank. Please contact your bank direclly for inquirtes.



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

Account Customer # I
Name Megan Dykeman
Company Legislative Assembly Of British Columbia
Booking #
Sunday, March 26, 2023 Invoice #658314
FARE-YWH-FULL-2022 $376.19
- + GST $18.81
Departure:
I Vancouver Harbour Billing 3376.19
» Directions Taxes $18.81
Grand Total $395.00
Arrival:
- Victoria Harbour Mastercard $395.00
» Directions
Date / Time march 26, 2023 R
Dropoff: Summary Kk k¥ k%% ****-
Shuttle Requested Expiration -
Authorization 061377
35 minutes
FARE RULES:
Confirmed
Available for adult passengers aged 13-64 years &
1 Passengers - Full-Fare unaccompanied minors.
Megan Dykeman, Female Helijet FULL fare is fully Changeable / Refundable up to Spm
the day prior to departure.
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

Did you know, in addition to our daily scheduled flights, Helijet Charters and our new partner BLADE, can also
assist you in coordinating your custom charter for business or pleasure?

Customer Information

Account Customer # [ ]
Name Megan Dykeman
Company Legislative Assembly Of British Columbia
Booking #
Thursday, March 30, 2023 Invoice #658315
FARE-YWH-FULL-2022 $376.19
- +GST $18.81
Departure:
I Victoria Harbour Billing $376.19
» Directions Taxes $18.81
Grand Total $395.00
Arrival:
Il Vancouver Harbour SR $59500
» Directions
Date / Time March 30, 2023 @ D
35 minutes Summary *kkk Kk k¥ t*t*-
Expiration -
Confirmed .
Authorization 088007
1P ngers - Full-Fare
assenge FARE RULES:

Megan Dykeman, Female

Available for adult passengers aged 13-64 years & unaccompanied
minors.

Helijet Full-Fare is fully Changeable / Refundable up to 5pm the day
prior to departure.

Add to Calendar




TRANSACTION RECORD -+~
MACLURE'S CABS 158
1275 75TH AVE W
VANCOUVER BC

Purchase
Mar 30,2023
MASTERCARD i*******k**-
Entry: Tap EMV (H)
Ref#: 689- DRSD5PUBS7S3NWI
 Auth#: 018843 Response: 01-027

Order: MG01680229936378
Username: 1
Amount $118.60
Tip | S :

Total Sy

AD0000000471010 Mastercard
TVR 0000008001

Approved
Signature Not Required

 Important:Retain this copy for your
. record
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Claim Number:

Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

49874

MLA Name: Dykeman, Megan -¥iwt34728 RWRClaim Date: February 28, 2023

Constituency: Langley East

Type Of Trip:  Accompanying Person Travel -

Prepared By: [ IIEGEGE

Claimant Type: Accompanying Person (CA) claimant Name: [N

Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: '(Ii'ravell for meetings with MLA Dykeman in Victoria. Please reimburse (i

irectly.

Date Expenses Amount

February 28, 2023 168(km) $95.76
Round trip Langley to Legislature

February 28, 2023 Ferry $83.15
am

February 28, 2023 Ferry $83.15
pm

February 28, 2023 Full Day Meals Per Diem Allow. $61.00

February 28, 2023 Parking $30.00

parking near Legislature




Swartz Bay

To
Tsawwassen

Victoria BC Canada V8W 087

RECEIPT - PLERSE RETAIN

PURCHASE 2023/02/28

20° Undersize Vehi 62.00
1 Adult 18.00
Fuel Surcharg 3.15
Total 83.15

Master Card
W R E W 8315
AUTH @3764J 66336649 0010017578 H
HASTERCARD

ABEEBPEREY1B1e / 0BBBE8eaL /

NO SIGNATURE TRANSACTION

81 APPROVED - THANK YOU @27

CHANGE DUE 0.00

***CARDHOLDER
SWB 28 Feb 2023

SFF RFUVERS

INE NE TICKET

=
=E
>
2
=
<
o
[

NOANNVYHL

Victoria, BC

TYPE; PURCHASE
ACCT: MASTERCARD
AMOUNT $30.00

Card $:
***********x-
Date: 2023 02 28
Time:

Ref ., #
662867260010010861 H
MASTERCARD

AID: A0000000041010C
TVR: 0000008000
Auth. #: 01812J

1SO: 01 SPDH: 027
APPROVED
THANK YOU

% | MPORTANT =%
retain this copy
for your records

*4xCUSTOMER COP Y+

o
>
1
2
=
(7]
oy}
m
(@
(A
R
-

1d13034 ONIXYVd

To
Swartz Bay

t
Victoria BC Canada VBN BB?

LANE 471

RECEIPT - PLERSE RETAIN

PURCHASE 2023/02/28

20' Undersize Vehi 62.00
1 Adult 18.00
Fuel Surcharg 3.15
: Total 83.15
Master Card
W W 83 1

RUTH B7148J 66338179 BO10A1NS8E N
HASTERCARD

AgeaBBeEEY101R / @oeeaaseRl /

ND SIGNATURE TRANSACTION

Bl APPROVED - THANK YOU @27

CHANGE DUE 0.00

w**CARDHOLDER ==
TSA 28 Feb 2023



Claim Number:

MLA Name:
Constituency:
Type Of Trip:
Prepared By:

Claimant Type:

Travel From:
Trip Details:

Date

March 27, 2023

Langley to helijet

March 29, 2023

Helijet to Langley

March 27, 2023
March 27, 2023
March 27, 2023
March 28, 2023
March 28, 2023
March 29, 2023
March 29, 2023

Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form
49875
Dykeman, Megan |l RWKFClaim Date:  March 27, 2023
Langley East
Accompanying Person Travel
I
Accompanying Person (CA) Claimant Name: |
Constituency Travel To: Victoria
Travel for Victoria meetings with MLA Dykeman. Please reimburse MLA
Dykeman.
Expenses Amount
41(km) $23.37
41(km) $23.37
Accommodation Expenses $198.00
Airfare $255.00
Dinner Only $36.00
Accommodation Expenses $198.00
Full Day Meals Per Diem Allow. $61.00
Airfare $435.00
Full Day Meals Per Diem Allow. $61.00
Total Payable $1290.74



Date Description

03/28/23 Room Charge

03/28/23 Destination Marketing Fee

03/28/23 Provincial Room Tax

03/28/23 Room GST

03/29/23 Mastercard XXXXXXXXXXX X

Room H/GST Total - 8.53 Total
Other H/GST Total - 0.00

- Balance

Room [
Arrival Date 03/28/23
Invoice No. [
Folio No. [ ]
Conf. No. [
Cashier No. 67
Billing Date 03/29/23
A/R Number
Debit Credit
169.00
1.69
18.78
8.53
XXIXX 198.00
198.00 198.00
0.00



Legislative Assembly

Date

03/27/23
03/27/23
03/27/23
03/27/23
03/28/23

Description

Room Charge

Destination Marketing Fee
Provincial Room Tax
Room GST

Mastercard

Room H/GST Total - 8.53
Other H/GST Total - 0.00

XXXXXXXXXXX X
Total

Balance

Room
Arrival Date
Invoice No.
Folio No.
Conf. No.
Cashier No.

Billing Date
A/R Number

XXIXX

03/27/23

o

03/28/23

Debit

169.00
1.69
18.78
8.53

198.00

Credit

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

Monday, March 27, 2023

Departure:
I Vancouver Harbour
» Directions

Arrival:
Il Victoria Harbour

» Directions

Dropoff:
Taxi Requested

35 minutes
Confirmed

1 Passengers - SALES

Add to Calendar

Customer # ]
Name _
Company Mla Megan Dykeman, Langley East Constituency Office

Invoice #688305
SALE - Seat Sale $255

+ GST

Billing
Taxes

Grand Total

Mastercard
Date / Time
Summary
Expiration

Authorization

FARE RULES:

Available for adult passengers aged 13-64 years &
unaccompanied minors. Helijet SALES fares are Refundable /
Changeable / Upgradeable up to 5pm day prior to departure.
Upgrade to higher fare may also be required if original fare not

available.

march 27, 2023 N

Kk kkk % **t!-

084263

$242.86

$12.14

$242.86
$12.14

$255.00

$255.00




COVID-19 HEALTH & SAFETY PROTOCOLS:
if you are feeling unwell, you are asked to stay home and
rebook your trip for another time when you are symptom-free.

As of October 1, 2022, Transport Canada has lifted the
mandatory mask requirement, but masks are strongly
recommended, especially onboard your flight, to prevent the
inadvertent spread of COVID-19 and other respiratory diseases.

Please read your confirmation for more information on COVID-
19 protocols.

Booking #

Wednesday, March 29, 2023 Invoice #688306
FARE-YWH-FULL2023 $414.29
- +GST $20.71
Departure:
I Victoria Harbour BMling >414.29
» Directions Taxes $§20.71
Grand Total $435.00
Arrival:
-Vancouver Harbour Mstereara $435.00
» Directions Date / Time march 29, 2023 e || N
35 minutes Summary e "”-
Expiration -
Confirmed Authorization 092275
1 Passengers - FULL FARE FARE RULES:

Available for adult passengers aged 13-64 years &
Add to Calendar

unaccompanied minors.
Helijet FULL fare is fully Changeable / Refundable up to 5pm
the day prior to departure.

After 5pm all next-day travel is non-refundable and only
changeable for same-day travel. Any cancellations will result in
a non-refundable cancellation fee equal to the value of the
one-way travel.






